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M Gmail

Fwd: Sidestream Airway Adapter

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 08:38

Subject: Fwd: Sidestream Airway Adapter

To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ulpu Repo <ulpu.repo@lifemed.fi>

Date: Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 07:28

Subject: Sidestream Airway Adapter

To: sales@viamed.co.uk <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Dear all,

we are interested in ordering this female adapter
Part number 4420531

What is the price and shipping cost?

Is it possible to order less that the box of 25, this is something we are now testing at first

Agib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed@gmail.com>

5 January 2023 at 08:58
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Best Regards

Ulpu Repo

O LifEMed Markkinointiassistentti

Medical Systarms

Marketing Assistant
LifeMed Oy
Billskogintie 23 K Office +358 9 8870 720
02580 SIUNTIO Email ulpu.repo@lifemed.fi
FINLAND www.lifemed.fi
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